

RGRPSHXX3 [Provide advice and organise racehorse transition to new purpose](#)~~Advise and organise on racehorse transitioning to new purposes~~

Modification history

Release	Comments
Release 1	This version released with Racing and Breeding Training Package Version 3.0.

RGRPSHXX3	Provide advice and organise racehorse transition to new purpose Advise and organise on racehorse transitioning to new purposes
Application	<p>This unit of competency describes the skills and knowledge required to provide advice and organise hand over of horses bred for the racing industry, which may or may not have raced, to be transitioned for new purposes or uses.</p> <p>The unit applies to individuals who work under broad direction and take responsibility for their own work. They complete routine activities dealing with predictable and unpredictable problems relating to their work in the racehorse racing sector.</p> <p>All work must be carried out to comply with workplace procedures, according to state/territory animal welfare and health and safety regulations, legislation and standards that apply to the workplace.</p> <p>No occupational licensing, legislative or certification requirements apply to this unit at the time of publication.</p>
Prerequisite Unit	Nil The prerequisite unit of competency for this unit is: ACMPHR401: Interpret equine behaviour
Unit Sector	Performance services horses (PSH)

Commented [SH1]: Is the pre-requisite unit needed?

Elements	Performance Criteria
<i>Elements describe the essential outcomes.</i>	<i>Performance criteria describe the performance needed to demonstrate achievement of the element.</i>
1. Provide advice about transitioning racehorses	<p>1.1 Interpret regulatory requirements and racing industry codes of practice that relate to racehorse transition programs, and review current practices for compliance</p> <p>1.2 Investigate the range of racehorse transitioning and associated services available in own area</p> <p>1.3 Advise current owners or trainers on options and types of programs for transitioning racehorses to new purposes</p> <p>1.4 Advise potential new owners or buyers of the processes, responsibilities and estimated costs involved in owning a transitioned racehorse</p> <p>1.5 Provide accurate, factual information on horses available for rehoming or / transitioning</p>
2. Organise transfer of horse to new owner	<p>2.1 Establish potential buyer/ownernew owner for transitioned horse requesting information about their intended use of horse, facilities and environment</p> <p>2.2 Review information about the horse, including outcomes of suitability assessment and any further education undertaken</p> <p>2.3 Investigate the skills and experience of the potential buyer/ownerpurchaser and determine the suitability of the person and horse match according to duty of care requirements</p> <p>2.4 Advise potential buyer/ownernew owner of matching outcome, explain reasons, and manage responses professionally</p> <p>2.5 Organise purchase and/or hand over documentation and arrangements with new owner</p>

RGRPSHXX3 [Provide advice and organise racehorse transition to new purpose](#) Advise and organise on racehorse transitioning to new purposes

Elements	Performance Criteria
<i>Elements describe the essential outcomes.</i>	<i>Performance criteria describe the performance needed to demonstrate achievement of the element.</i>
3. Provide advice about ongoing care and education of the horse	3.1 Provide a profile of the horse and hand-over plan to the new owner 3.2 Explain requirements for housing, health, exercise, diet and feeding specified in the plan 3.3 Address and clearly explain specific ongoing horse education requirements to new owner 3.4 Establish arrangements to provide follow-up according to organisational practices
4. Follow up and support new owner	4.1 Provide follow up support to new owners during settling period according to agreed arrangement 4.2 Respond professionally to situations relating to problems or concerns with the horse 4.3 Obtain, record and review feedback on transitioned horse to improve organisational practices

Foundation Skills

This section describes those language, literacy, numeracy and employment skills that are essential for performance in this unit of competency but are not explicit in the performance criteria.

Skill	Description
Navigate the world of work	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Recognise responsibilities and accountabilities of own role and area of work; complying with industry and regulatory requirements
Interact with others	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Select and use appropriate verbal and written communication to convey information to a range of personnel Use problem solving approaches, intuition and past-experience to manage potential conflict and problems
Get the work done	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Plan, sequence and prioritise activities; monitoring risks and adjusting activities to achieve outcomes

Unit Mapping Information

Code and title current version	Code and title previous version	Comments	Equivalence status
RGRPSHXX3 Provide advice and Advise and organise racehorse transitionig to new purposes	Not applicable	New unit	No equivalent unit

Links	Companion Volumes, including Implementation Guides, are available at VETNet: https://vetnet.education.gov.au/Pages/TrainingDocs.aspx?q=5c4b8489-f7e1-463b-81c8-6ecce6c192a0
--------------	---

RGRPSHXX3 [Provide advice and organise racehorse transition to new purpose](#)~~Advise and organise on racehorse transitioning to new purposes~~

TITLE	Assessment requirements for RGRPSHXX3 Provide advice and organise racehorse transition to new purposeAdvise and organise on racehorse transitioning to new purposes
Performance Evidence	
<p>An individual demonstrating competency must satisfy all of the elements and performance criteria in this unit.</p> <p>There must be evidence that the individual has:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> provided advice to one current and one potential new owner on the processes for transitioning racehorses to new purposes organised arrangements for transferring one horse to a new owner provided tailored advice about the transitioned horse to one new owner and provided follow up support 	
Knowledge Evidence	
<p>An individual must be able to demonstrate the knowledge required to perform the tasks outlined in the elements and performance criteria of this unit. This includes knowledge of:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> state and national regulatory requirements relevant to transitioning horses to new purposes, including: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> animal welfare work health and safety requirements relating to interacting with horses and duty of care racetrack industry codes of practice relevant to retiring and transitioning horses key requirements of consumer protection and contracts relating to racehorse ownership, sales and purchases process for matching potential buyer/owner/purchaser to horse, including: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> exploring intended purpose or use of horse determining skills and experience of the potential buyer/owner/purchaser reviewing information on facilities and environment analysing horse profile and education program key requirements for horse housing, health, exercise, diet and feeding strategies for ongoing management of individual horse behaviours and conditions formats for documenting horse profiles and records. 	
Assessment Conditions	
<p>Assessment of skills must take place under the following conditions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> physical conditions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a workplace or an environment that accurately represents workplace conditions resources, equipment and materials: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> horse that is suitable to be transitioned specifications: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> documentation for selling or handing-over a horse relationships: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> current and potential racehorse owners.. <p>Assessors of this unit must satisfy the requirements for assessors in applicable vocational education and training legislation, frameworks and/or standards.</p>	
Links	Companion Volumes, including Implementation Guides, are available at VETNet: https://vetnet.education.gov.au/Pages/TrainingDocs.aspx?q=5c4b8489-f7e1-463b-81c8-6ecce6c192a0

Commented [SH2]: Please provide advice on volume/frequency requirements

Commented [SH3]: Please review KE for accuracy / gaps. Note - anything listed must be assessed.